
Text of email 

 

To:   Coroners Court of Victoria 

From:  Andy Bogle 
Senior Review Officer 
Office of Correctional Services Review 

Subject: Colin David JOHNSON (Death in Custody - your reference 2011/1758) 

 

Please note that further to our written advice of 10 June 2015 (our ref: BC/15/1599), I can 
confirm that the CCTV system at Yeerung Unit, Fulham Correctional Centre was installed 
during 2016 and is fully operational. This matter was the subject of a CCOV 
recommendation from the findings into Mr JOHNSON’s death at the Centre. 

 


